Fabio Hernandez

From: Paula Garrow

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 5:19 PM

To: “Ron Hallman

Cc: Marie-Christine Huard; Nikki Janecka

Subject: For PCEO Approval - QP cards for Secretary of State (Nature) - PK2025-00652

Attachments: QP-Card-Parks-Canada-Rebulding Jasper National Park.docx; QP-Card-Parks-Canada-
Motorized Watercraft Restriction at Clear Lake.docx; QP-Card-Parks-Canada-Wildfire-
Preparedness.docx

Hi Ron,

As discussed, please see attached QP cards for your review and approval.

Approved by VP SPBD.

From: Affairesparlementaires / ParliamentaryAffairs (PC) <affairesparlementaires-parliamentaryaffairs@pc.gc.ca>
Sent: May 29, 2025 5:16 PM

To: Paula Garrow <paula.garrow@pc.gc.ca>

Cc: Affairesparlementaires / ParliamentaryAffairs (PC) <affairesparlementaires-parliamentaryaffairs@pc.gc.ca>; Sarah
Dandenault <sarah.dandénault@pc.gc.ca>; Alison Lobsinger <alison.lobsinger@pc.gc.ca>; Bonnie McCutcheon
<bonnie.mccutcheon@pc.ge.ca>; Nikki Janecka <nikki.janecka@pc.gc.ca>; Marie-Christine Huard <marie-
christine.huard@pc.gc.ca> .

Subject: For PCEO Approval - QP cards for Secretary of State (Nature) - PK2025-00652

Paula,

PCH Parl Affairs informed us that the Secretary of State (Nature) haé requested QP cards. The DM from PCH will
meet the Secretary of State tomorrow morning at 8:30 am and the QP cards are needed by 7:30 am tomorrow at
the latest.

Parks Canada Parl Affairs is seeking the PCEQ’s approval of three QP cards:
1. Rebuilding Jasper National Park — OPS (approved by Jewel)
2. Motorized Watercrafts Ban on Clear Lake - OPS (approved by Jewel)
3. Wildfire Preparedness - F

QP cards include a maximum of 3 speaking points, clear and direct messaging that take 30 seconds to deliver, and
included on one page.

The QP cards were reviewed by the Directorates’ Comms Advisor.
Thank you,

Bonnie

Bonnie McCutcheon

Pronom: Elle | Pronouns: She/Her

Gestionnaire, Affaires parlementaires
Parcs Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
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Question Period Card

Secretary of State (Nature)
Issue

Motorized Watercraft Restriction at Clear Lake

Recommended response

e Parks Canada remains committed to managing the impact of
zebra mussels on the natural environment while continuing
to provide meaningful visitor experiences at Riding

Mountain National Park.

e For 2025, Parks Canada announced that it would be taking a
precautionary approach to attempt to slow the spread of
the invasive zebra mussels in Clear Lake in Riding Mountain

National Park by only pérmitting non-motorized watercraft.

e The restriction on motorized watercraft will allow for robust
monitoring and scientific investigation of zebra mussel
spread, thereby protecting the health of Clear Lake and

outlying waterbodies of the park.
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Background

Parks Canada is taking a precautionary approach to attempt to slow the spread of zebra mussles thereby
protecting the health of Clear Lake and outlying waterbodies in Riding Mountain National Park by only
permitting non-motorized watercraft in 2025. The restriction on motorized watercraft will be continued in
Riding Mountain National Park in 2025 to allow for robust monitoring and scientific investigation of zebra
mussel spread.

Working in partnership with Keeseekoowenin Ojibway First Nation, and with other stakeholders, Parks
Canada will initiate a comprehensive research study to understand the ecological and socio-economic
impacts of motorized watercraft use in Riding Mountain National Park, including the IR 61A section of
Clear Lake.

In January 2025, Parks Canada announced plans to permit watercraft back on Clear Lake for the
upcoming open water season, under a “one boat one lake” aquatic invasive species prevention program
that would operate similarly to the tagging program implemented in 2023. Many members of the public
and stakeholders have expectations that this means motorized watercraft will be permitted in 2025, and
the announcement that plans have changed by open water season will be met with mixed reactions.
The public was encouraged to share their feedback during in-person engagement opportunities and
through an online questionnaire offered in February 2025. This feedback provided insight into public
opinions about how to manage watercraft use on Clear Lake going forward.

Discussions and engagement opportunities provided Parks Canada with a wide variety of highly polarized
views. It was evident that any decision made would not address all concerns raised during the
engagement feedback process. The summary of “what we heard” was intended to be shared with

- stakeholders and the public in April 2025, however, this was delayed to respect the caretaker period
associated with the federal election.
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